City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & [Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

500 Franklin Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-384-005

HISTORIC NAME: Wheeler House

COMMON NAME: N/A

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: c. 1900 - 1917

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: Unknown

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER: Unknown
WILSON BROTHERS: [J AUGUST [J OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Colonial Revival

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple Plan, Square

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Parged

E Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Stucco

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Entry

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Non-Historic

IE Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood

|:| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: double hung, casement; (6/1), 6 It

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Side-Gabled

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 8 18.98 Stoop Renovation;
12.19.18 Doors




City of Geneva, lllinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

500 Franklin Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

In 1912, the Sanborn map indicated no house at this location. By
1917, Leon Wheeler was listed in the directory.

Research reveals that the house was constructed in the early 1900s,
with the first recorded resident moving in on February 20th, 1921.
Leon H. Wheeler and his family occupied the residence until June
14th, 1940, after which they relocated to 228 South Fifth Street.
Clinton Tomson and his family then lived there briefly from February
20th, 1941, until the William Jackson family took residence on July
3rd, 1942.The property holds significance for its association with
notable individuals, including Cadet Captain Laurence C. Windsor,
who lived there with his wife and two daughters around 1947.
Windsor later achieved distinction as the 1st Platoon Leader of the
Governor’s Honor Guard of Wisconsin on January 22nd, 1953.
Subsequently, in the mid-1950s, John K. Cole, his wife, and two sons
resided at the address.

SOURCES:
GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150

LReminders of 150 Years: Wilson Brothers - Contractors & Builders. 1905-1931 by

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A




City of Geneva, Illinois
Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

500 Franklin Street

1999
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: In 1912, the Sanborn map indicated no house at this location. By 1917, Leon Wheeler was listed in the directory.

Research reveals that the house was constructed in the early 1900s, with the first recorded resident moving in on February 20th, 1921. Leon H. Wheeler and his family occupied the residence until June 14th, 1940, after which they relocated to 228 South Fifth Street. Clinton Tomson and his family then lived there briefly from February 20th, 1941, until the William Jackson family took residence on July 3rd, 1942.The property holds significance for its association with notable individuals, including Cadet Captain Laurence C. Windsor, who lived there with his wife and two daughters around 1947. Windsor later achieved distinction as the 1st Platoon Leader of the Governor’s Honor Guard of Wisconsin on January 22nd, 1953. Subsequently, in the mid-1950s, John K. Cole, his wife, and two sons resided at the address.

Most recently, the property was sold to the State Bank of Geneva on January 26th, 2016.
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